

# **ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES**

**MOLDOVA**

**May 2018**

Country: **MOLDOVA**

| Items to be controlled   | Control authorities         |              |         |                    |                     |  |                                     |
|--|-----------------------------|--------------|---------|--------------------|---------------------|--|-------------------------------------|
|  | State police<br>Gendarmerie | Local police | Customs | Transport Ministry | Road administration | Authorised technical experts/<br>workshops | Other authorised bodies or officers |
| Traffic regulations and driving licences   | X                           |              |         |                    |                     |  | X(1)                                |
| Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)                                   |                             |              |         | X                  |                     |  | X(1)                                |
| Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)    |                             |              |         | X                  |                     |  | X(1)                                |
| T1 documents or TIR Carnets  |                             |              | X       |                    |                     |  | X(2)                                |
| Weights and dimensions   |                             |              | X       | X                  |                     |  | X(1)                                |
| Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP) |                             |              | X       | X                  |                     | X  | X(1)                                |
| Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control  |                             |              |         |                    |                     |  | X(3)                                |
| Road user charges  |                             |              | X       | X                  |                     |  | X(1)                                |
| Technical conditions of motor vehicles   |                             |              |         | X                  |                     | X  | X(1)                                |
| Regulations on driving hours and rest periods  |                             |              |         | X                  |                     |  | X(1)                                |
| Regulations on transport of dangerous goods  |                             |              |         | X                  |                     | X  | X(1)                                |

Note:

(1) – ANTA- National Agency of Road Transport

(2) – AITA - International Association of Road Hauliers of Moldova

(3) – ANSA – National Agency for Food Safety

**USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN MOLDOVA**

| <b>EMERGENCY NUMBERS</b>  |                   |
|---|-------------------|
| Police  | 112               |
| Ambulance   | 112               |
| Dangerous goods accident<br>(General Inspectorate for Emergency Situations) | +(373 22) 738 545 |
| Breakdown   | 112               |
| Fire and Rescue   | 112               |

**National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on  
International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road**

| <b>TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING</b> |   |   |  |
|--|---|---|--|
|  | Name and address  | Phone   | Fax                                    |
| National competent authorities                               | Ministry of Economy and Infrastructure<br>Piața Marii Adunări Naționale,<br>no.1, MD-2033, Chisinau<br><a href="http://www.mei.gov.md">www.mei.gov.md</a> | +(373 22) 250 545<br>+(373 22) 250 609<br>Email: <a href="mailto:roadtransport@mei.gov.md">roadtransport@mei.gov.md</a> | +(373 22) 234 064                      |
|  | Ministry of Internal Affairs<br>Ștefan cel Mare și Sfint Blvd.,<br>no.75, MD 2012, Chisinau<br><a href="http://www.mai.gov.md">www.mai.gov.md</a>         | +(373 22) 225 333<br>Email: <a href="mailto:mai@mai.gov.md">mai@mai.gov.md</a>  | +(373 22) 255 236                      |
| Competent control authority                                  | National Agency of Road Transport (ANTA)<br>6, Aleea Gării str., MD-2001<br>Chisinau<br><a href="http://www.anta.gov.md">www.anta.gov.md</a>              | +(373 22) 498 810<br>+(373 22) 220 657<br>Email: <a href="mailto:anta@anta.gov.md">anta@anta.gov.md</a>                 | +(373 22) 498 810<br>+(373 22) 220 657 |
|  | National Patrol Inspectorate<br>Doina str., no. 102, MD 2059,<br>Chisinau<br><a href="http://www.politia.md">www.politia.md</a>                           | +(373 22) 223 059<br>+(373 22) 466 684<br>Email: <a href="mailto:inp@igp.gov.md">inp@igp.gov.md</a>                     | +(373 22) 466 684                      |

| <b>TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE</b> |   |   |  |
|---------------------------------------|---|---|--|
|                                       | Name and address  | Phone   | Fax                                    |
| National competent authorities        | Ministry of Economy and Infrastructure<br>Piața Marii Adunări Naționale,<br>no.1, MD-2033, Chisinau<br><a href="http://www.mei.gov.md">www.mei.gov.md</a> | +(373 22) 250 545<br>+(373 22) 250 609  | +(373 22) 234 064                      |
|                                       |   | Email: <a href="mailto:roadtransport@mei.gov.md">roadtransport@mei.gov.md</a> |  |
| Competent control authority           | National Agency of Road Transport (ANTA)<br>6, Aleea Gării str., MD-2001<br>Chisinau<br><a href="http://www.anta.gov.md">www.anta.gov.md</a>              | +(373 22) 498 810<br>+(373 22) 220 657  | +(373 22) 498 810<br>+(373 22) 220 657 |
|                                       |   | Email: <a href="mailto:anta@anta.gov.md">anta@anta.gov.md</a>                 |  |

| <b>WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE</b>   |   |   |  |
|--|---|---|--|
|  | Name and address  | Phone   | Fax                                    |
| National competent authorities   | Ministry of Economy and Infrastructure<br>Piața Marii Adunări Naționale,<br>no.1, MD-2033, Chisinau<br><a href="http://www.mei.gov.md">www.mei.gov.md</a> | +(373 22) 250 545<br>+(373 22) 250 609  | +(373 22) 234 064                      |
|  |   | Email: <a href="mailto:roadtransport@mei.gov.md">roadtransport@mei.gov.md</a> |  |
| Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions | National Agency of Road Transport (ANTA)<br>6, Aleea Gării str., MD-2001<br>Chisinau<br><a href="http://www.anta.gov.md">www.anta.gov.md</a>              | +(373 22) 498 810<br>+(373 22) 220 657  | +(373 22) 498 810<br>+(373 22) 220 657 |
|  |   | Email: <a href="mailto:anta@anta.gov.md">anta@anta.gov.md</a>                 |  |
| Competent control authority  | National Agency of Road Transport (ANTA)<br>6, Aleea Gării str., MD-2001<br>Chisinau<br><a href="http://www.anta.gov.md">www.anta.gov.md</a>              | +(373 22) 498 810<br>+(373 22) 220 657  | +(373 22) 498 810<br>+(373 22) 220 657 |
|  |   | Email: <a href="mailto:anta@anta.gov.md">anta@anta.gov.md</a>                 |  |
|  | Customs Service<br>N. Starostenco str., no.30,<br>MD-2065, Chisinau<br><a href="http://www.customs.gov.md">www.customs.gov.md</a>                         | +(373 22) 574 111   | +(373 22) 273 061                      |
|  |   | Email: <a href="mailto:yama@customs.gov.md">yama@customs.gov.md</a>           |  |

| <b>MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD</b> |  |   |                   |
|--|--|---|-------------------|
|  | Name and address   | Phone   | Fax               |
| National competent authorities                                 | Ministry of Economy and Infrastructure<br>Piața Marii Adunări Naționale,<br>no.1, Chisinau<br><a href="http://www.mei.gov.md">www.mei.gov.md</a> | +(373 22) 250 545<br>+(373 22) 250 609  | +(373 22) 234 064 |
|  |  | Email: <a href="mailto:roadtransport@mei.gov.md">roadtransport@mei.gov.md</a> |                   |

**MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD (cont.)**

|   |  |   |  |
|---|--|---|--|
| Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents | National Agency of Road Transport (ANTA)<br>6, Aleea Gării str., MD-2001<br>Chisinau<br><a href="http://www.anta.gov.md">www.anta.gov.md</a> | + (373 22) 498 810<br>+ (373 22) 220 657                            | + (373 22) 498 810<br>+ (373 22) 220 657 |
|   |  | Email: <a href="mailto:anta@anta.gov.md">anta@anta.gov.md</a>       |  |
|   | Customs Service<br>N. Starostenco str., no.30,<br>MD-2065, Chisinau<br><a href="http://www.customs.gov.md">www.customs.gov.md</a>            | + (373 22) 574 111  | + (373 22) 273 061                       |
|   |  | Email: <a href="mailto:yama@customs.gov.md">yama@customs.gov.md</a> |  |

**MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD**

|   | Name and address  | Phone   | Fax                                      |
|---|---|---|--|
| National competent authorities  | Ministry of Economy and Infrastructure<br>Piața Marii Adunări Naționale, no.1, Chisinau<br><a href="http://www.mei.gov.md">www.mei.gov.md</a> | + (373 22) 250 545<br>+ (373 22) 250 609                                      | + (373 22) 234 064                       |
|   |   | Email: <a href="mailto:roadtransport@mei.gov.md">roadtransport@mei.gov.md</a> |  |
| Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents | National Agency of Road Transport (ANTA)<br>6, Aleea Gării str., MD-2001<br>Chisinau<br><a href="http://www.anta.gov.md">www.anta.gov.md</a>  | + (373 22) 498 810<br>+ (373 22) 220 657                                      | + (373 22) 498 810<br>+ (373 22) 220 657 |
|   |   | Email: <a href="mailto:anta@anta.gov.md">anta@anta.gov.md</a>                 |  |
|   | Customs Service<br>N. Starostenco str., no.30,<br>MD-2065, Chisinau<br><a href="http://www.customs.gov.md">www.customs.gov.md</a>             | + (373 22) 574 111  | + (373 22) 273 061                       |
|   |   | Email: <a href="mailto:yama@customs.gov.md">yama@customs.gov.md</a>           |  |

**ROAD USER CHARGES**

|   | Name and address  | Phone   | Fax                                      |
|---|---|---|--|
| National competent authorities  | Ministry of Economy and Infrastructure<br>Piața Marii Adunări Naționale, no.1, Chisinau<br><a href="http://www.mei.gov.md">www.mei.gov.md</a> | + (373 22) 250 545<br>+ (373 22) 250 609                                      | + (373 22) 234 064                       |
|   |   | Email: <a href="mailto:roadtransport@mei.gov.md">roadtransport@mei.gov.md</a> |  |
| Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges | Customs Service<br>N. Starostenco str., no.30,<br>MD-2065, Chisinau<br><a href="http://www.customs.gov.md">www.customs.gov.md</a>             | + (373 22) 574 111  | + (373 22) 273 061                       |
|   |   | Email: <a href="mailto:yama@customs.gov.md">yama@customs.gov.md</a>           |  |
|   | National Agency of Road Transport (ANTA)<br>6, Aleea Gării str., MD-2001<br>Chisinau<br><a href="http://www.anta.gov.md">www.anta.gov.md</a>  | + (373 22) 498 810<br>+ (373 22) 220 657                                      | + (373 22) 498 810<br>+ (373 22) 220 657 |
|   |   | Email: <a href="mailto:anta@anta.gov.md">anta@anta.gov.md</a>                 |  |

| <b>VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL</b> |   |   |                   |
|---|---|---|-------------------|
|   | Name and address  | Phone   | Fax               |
| National competent authorities              | Ministry of Agriculture, Regional Development and Environment<br>Constantin Tănase str., no.9,<br>MD-2005, Chisinau<br><a href="http://www.madrm.gov.md">www.madrm.gov.md</a> | +(373 22) 204 579   | +(373 22) 220 748 |
|   |   | Email: <a href="mailto:madrm@madrm.gov.md">madrm@madrm.gov.md</a> |                   |
| Competent control authority                 | National Agency for Food Safety (ANSA)<br>Mihail Kogălniceanu str.<br>no. 63, MD-2009, Chisinau<br><a href="http://www.ansa.gov.md">www.ansa.gov.md</a>                       | +(373 22) 294 730   | +(373 22) 294 730 |
|   |   | Email: <a href="mailto:info@ansa.gov.md">info@ansa.gov.md</a>     |                   |

| <b>TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS</b>                |   |   |  |
|--|---|---|--|
|  | Name and address  | Phone   | Fax                                    |
| National competent authorities                     | Ministry of Economy and Infrastructure<br>Piața Marii Adunări Naționale, no.1, Chisinau<br><a href="http://www.mei.gov.md">www.mei.gov.md</a> | +(373 22) 250 545<br>+(373 22) 250 609  | +(373 22) 234 064                      |
|  |   | Email: <a href="mailto:roadtransport@mei.gov.md">roadtransport@mei.gov.md</a> |  |
| Authority/body in charge of special authorisations | -   | -   | -                                      |
| Competent control authority/body                   | National Agency of Road Transport (ANTA)<br>6, Aleea Gării str., MD-2001<br>Chisinau<br><a href="http://www.anta.gov.md">www.anta.gov.md</a>  | +(373 22) 498 810<br>+(373 22) 220 657  | +(373 22) 498 810<br>+(373 22) 220 657 |
|  |   | Email: <a href="mailto:anta@anta.gov.md">anta@anta.gov.md</a>                 |  |

| <b>SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)</b> |   |   |  |
|---|---|---|--|
|   | Name and address  | Phone   | Fax                                    |
| National competent authorities                        | Ministry of Economy and Infrastructure<br>Piața Marii Adunări Naționale, no.1, Chisinau<br><a href="http://www.mei.gov.md">www.mei.gov.md</a> | +(373 22) 250 545<br>+(373 22) 250 609  | +(373 22) 234 064                      |
|   |   | Email: <a href="mailto:roadtransport@mei.gov.md">roadtransport@mei.gov.md</a> |  |
| Competent control authority                           | National Agency of Road Transport (ANTA)<br>6, Aleea Gării str., MD-2001<br>Chisinau<br><a href="http://www.anta.gov.md">www.anta.gov.md</a>  | +(373 22) 498 810<br>+(373 22) 220 657  | +(373 22) 498 810<br>+(373 22) 220 657 |
|   |   | Email: <a href="mailto:anta@anta.gov.md">anta@anta.gov.md</a>                 |  |

| <b>CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS</b>                             |   |   |                    |
|--|---|---|--------------------|
|  | Name and address  | Phone   | Fax                |
| National competent authorities                                     | Customs Service<br>N. Starostenco str., no.30,<br>MD-2065, Chisinau<br><a href="http://www.customs.gov.md">www.customs.gov.md</a>   | + (373 22) 574 111  | + (373 22) 273 061 |
|  |   | Email: <a href="mailto:yama@customs.gov.md">yama@customs.gov.md</a> |                    |
| Competent authorities/<br>bodies in charge of T<br>and TIR regimes | Customs Service<br>N. Starostenco str., no.30,<br>MD-2065, Chisinau<br><a href="http://www.customs.gov.md">www.customs.gov.md</a>   | + (373 22) 574 111  | + (373 22) 273 061 |
|  |   | Email: <a href="mailto:yama@customs.gov.md">yama@customs.gov.md</a> |                    |
|  | International Association of<br>Road Hauliers of Moldova<br>(AITA)<br>Dimitrie Cantemir Blvd.,<br>no.3/1, MD-2001, Chisinau<br><a href="http://www.aita.md">www.aita.md</a> | + (373 22) 572 515  | + (373 22) 278 838 |
|  |   | Email: <a href="mailto:info@aita.md">info@aita.md</a>               |                    |

| <b>MINISTRY OF ECONOMY AND INFRASTRUCTURE</b>   |   |                    |
|---|---|--------------------|
|   | Phone   | Fax                |
| Ministry of Economy and Infrastructure<br>Piața Marii Adunări Naționale, no.1, Chisinau<br><a href="http://www.mei.gov.md">www.mei.gov.md</a> | + (373 22) 250 500<br>+ (373 22) 250 535                                      | + (373 22) 234 064 |
|   | Email: <a href="mailto:mineconcom@mec.gov.md">mineconcom@mec.gov.md</a>       |                    |
| Transport Department<br><a href="http://www.mei.gov.md">www.mei.gov.md</a>  | + (373 22) 250 545<br>+ (373 22) 250 609                                      | -                  |
|   | Email: <a href="mailto:roadtransport@mei.gov.md">roadtransport@mei.gov.md</a> |                    |

| <b>ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS</b>   |   |                    |
|---|---|--------------------|
|   | Phone   | Fax                |
| International Association of Road Hauliers of Moldova<br>(AITA)<br>Dimitrie Cantemir Blvd., no.3/1, MD-2001, Chisinau<br><a href="http://www.aita.md">www.aita.md</a> | + (373 22) 572 515  | + (373 22) 278 838 |
|   | Email: <a href="mailto:info@aita.md">info@aita.md</a>                 |                    |
| Union of Road Hauliers and Road Workers of Moldova<br>(UTD),<br>Vlad Țepeș str. no.3, Chisinau  | + (373 22) 244 603  | + (373 22) 735 363 |
|   | Email: <a href="mailto:utd.chisinau@mail.ru">utd.chisinau@mail.ru</a> |                    |